
 

 

 

ADDENDUM NO. III 

 

 

DATE:     February 1, 2017 

 

TO:     All Proposers 

 

FROM:    Janice McClelland, Assistant Purchasing Agent  

 

SUBJECT:    Addendum No. 3 – McClung Warehouses Brownfields 

     Cleanup  

 

PROPOSALS TO BE OPENED: February 6, 2017, at 11:00:00 a.m.  

 

This addendum becomes a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original 

specifications as noted. 

 

Question Submitted to the Office of the Purchasing Agent 

 

Q.  With regard to the insurance requirements for the brownfields cleanup RFP, my client 

has an Environmental Combined Form policy with Contractors Pollution Liability 

coverage and Non-Owned Disposal Site coverage.  He does not carry “Environmental 

Impairment Liability” coverage since he does not own the site where is performing 

operations.  Please confirm the Contractors Pollution Liability coverage is sufficient which 

does not have an exclusion for Asbestos as required and would cover his operations at the 

site.   He also carries a follow form excess liability policy with 1 million limit so he would 

meet contract coverage requirements.   

 

A.  An Environmental Combined Form policy with Contractors Pollution Liability coverage and 

Non-Owned Disposal Site coverage that does not have an exclusion for asbestos woill be 

sufficient if the policy meets all the other requirements, including limits of at least $2 million per 

occurrence and at least $3 million aggregate.  The requirements would apply to both underlying 

coverage and any umbrella.   

 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. III 

 

 


